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Attn:  Safety Manager or Service Manager  
 
Subject: Transferring to a Structure from the Platforms of JLG Products 

While Elevated 
 
 
Pursuant to inquiries for information regarding the noted subject, the JLG Industries, Inc. 
Product Safety & Reliability Department submits the following: 
 
JLG Industries, Inc. requires owner, user, operator, lessor and lessee compliance with all 
applicable regulations (employer, local, state, and national) pertaining to the utilization of 
Mobile Elevated Work Platforms (MEWP).   
 
When transfer is necessary, enter/exit through the gate only with the platform within 1 
foot (0.3 m) of a safe and secure structure. 100% tie-off is also required in this situation 
utilizing two lanyards. One lanyard must be attached to the platform with the second 
lanyard attached to the structure prior to transfer. The lanyard connected to the platform 
must not be disconnected until the second lanyard is attached to the structure.   
 
The current owner, operator, and user is responsible for the safe and proper utilization of 
the subject MEWP. JLG Industries, Inc. assumes no responsibility or liability for any and 
all incidents involving personal injury, property damage, or equipment damage which 
may occur when transferring to a structure while elevated. Should you have any 
additional questions, please advise. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
JLG INDUSTRIES, INC. 
Product Safety & Reliability Department 

 
Product Safety & Reliability Department 
Telephone:  877-JLG-SAFE 
Facsimile:  301-745-3713 
E-mail Address:  productsafety@jlg.com 
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